
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 131ST BOMB WING (AFGSC) 

509 SPIRIT BOULEVARD 
WHITEMAN AIR FORCE BASE MISSOURI 

3 January 2023 

MEMORANDUM FOR  131 BW/ALL 

FROM:  131 MXS/ MXMF 

SUBJECT:  TSgt Promotion Board Announcement, 2A775 (SUSP: 4 March 2023) 

1. The 131 Bomb Wing Maintenance Squadron will be conducting a TSgt selection/promotion 
board for a Composite Fabricator, 2A775 and on 5 March 2023.

2. Qualifications and requirements:

a. Possession of 7-level in the following AFSC:  2A775

b. Candidates meeting the board must be fully eligible for promotion on or before 4 March 
2023.

c. Application package requirements include:

(1) Record Review from vMPF
(2) Complete Fitness History Report
(3) Supervisor Score Sheet

3. The selection and promotion board will be conducted IAW MOANGI 36-2502.  Once a 
selection is made, the unit will notify 131st Bomb Wing Force Support Squadron to validate the 
selectee meets all eligibility requirements.  Once validated, the unit will complete the promotion 
package IAW the applicable checklist in MOANGI 36-2502 and route through the appropriate 
channels for approval.

4. Point of contact (POC) for this board is MSgt Shaun Taft, / Defense Switched Network
(DSN): 975-5492, commercial 660-687-5492, or email shaun.taft@us.af.mil. Candidates should 
communicate application intentions to the board POC No later than 4 March 2023, so you may 
be scheduled to meet the board in person or by telephone.  Email application packages to
shaun.taft@us.af.mil.

MICHAEL B. RIVERA, Major, MOANG 
131 MXS Commander 
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